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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File

FROM: Todd Osterloh, Staff Attorney
DATE: August 13, 2009

RE: Case No. 2008-00563

Application of Water Service Corp. of Kentucky for an Adjustment of Rates

On August 11, 2009, the Commission held an informal conference for the
purpose of discussing the upcoming public meetings and hearing in this case. The
participants of the conference are listed on the sign-in sheet attached to this
memorandum. ‘

Beginning the conference, Commission Staff stated that it would prepare minutes
of the conference for the case record, that a copy of these minutes would be provided to
all parties, and that all parties would be given an opportunity to submit written
comments upon those minutes.

The participants discussed the two public meetings to be held in the cities of
Middlesboro and Clinton on August 12 and 13, 2009, with Vice Chairman Jim Gardner
to preside over the meeting in Middlesboro and Chairman David Armstrong and
Commissioner Charles Borders to preside over the meeting in Clinton. The
Commission does not require the utility to make a formal presentation but will request
that utility representatives stay after the public comment period so that members of the
public can ask questions of those individuals. Commission Staff will also be available to
the public to answer generic questions about the Commission, rate case proceedings,
and other related information.

A hearing is scheduled for August 18, 2009. Due to the statutory deadlines of
this proceeding, briefs will be required to be filed no later than August 31, 2009. The
parties may use the video transcript for citation purposes in their briefs. Water Service
proposed the following order of witnesses: Pauline Ahern, John Williams, Martin
Lashua, and Lena Georgiev. The Attorney General and Commission Staff agreed to
that order of witnesses but also requested the right to seek post-hearing data responses
for any witnesses who testify and must leave prior to the conclusion of the hearing if a
subsequent witness refers a question to the prior witness.

The conference then adjourned.
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